CITY OF INTER-OFFICE
GAINESVILLE COMMUNICATION

MAY =d. 2002

DATE: May 6, 2002
TO: Wayne Bowers, City Manager
FROM: Tom Saunders, Community Development Director 4/%

SUBJECT: Referrals to Community Development Committee

-The Community Development Committee has reviewed its outstanding referrals. The status of
each is as follows:

Completed and Removed from Referral List

001073 SW 13" Street City Commission removed on 4/22/02
001016 Economics of Rental Rehabilitations City Commission removed on 4/22/02

Removal from Referral List Requested

001947 Report from University Ad Hoc Subcommittee*®
001053 Site Plan Amendment Process, Hidden Lake

Ongoing - Periodic Discussion and Review

000884 Yard Parking

000238 Coordination of Police, Code Enforcement and the Neighborhoods
001098 Graffiti Abatement

002554 Design Review

002006 University Heights Special Area Plan**

Recent Referrals

001584  Green Building
002570  Safe Space

*This item is related to 001503 through 001512. All should be removed. The implementing
committees of the Ad Hoc Committee on University Neighborhoods originally had intended to
work directly with Commission Committees on their implementation topics. They have since
~ decided to make a full report to the City Commission, and request a workshop of the full City
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Commission during the summer. The Community Development Committee discussed this and
decided that they would rather the referrals be removed at this time and that referrals, if any, be

created after such full Commission discussion.

**Staff plans to present this item to the City Commission at its June 24, 2002 meeting, when the
research and report are complete. At that time, the Community Development Committee has
requested that staff include language removing the item from the referral list. :
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